

HAVERFORD TOWNSHIP CHAMBER OF COMMERCE AND ITS TOWNSHIP DIRECTORIES

Compiled by Richard D. Kerr

"The Haverford Township Chamber of Commerce grew from a nucleus of eight men, called together in April, 1933, by Armand N. Spitz, Editor of the "Haverford Township News," and Oscar Granger, Principal of the Senior High School, for the purpose of forming a group representing the business, professional and residential interests of the community. The first meeting was attended by C. Glenwood Hughes, Raymond Schlosser, Dr. H. Armin Stecher, John O'N. Casey, Charles H. Boyd, N. M. Torelli, Mr. Granger and Mr. Spitz. Today the Chamber of Commerce has an average attendance of fifty at its weekly luncheon meetings, with actual membership more than twice that number."

"Haverford Township Directory" (1934 inaugural issue)

Haverford Township Directories published by the Chamber of Commerce:

1934 (March) 1935 (April) 1936-1937 (June or later) 1938 (Fourth Edition) 1939 (Fifth Edition) 1940 (Sixth Edition) 1942 (Seventh Edition)

Copies of all of the above directories are preserved at the Haverford Township Historical Society. The next township directory held by the Society is "This is Haverford Township," a completely different compilation by the League of Women Voters of Haverford Township, Pennsylvania in 1962.

©2013-2019 by Haverford Township Historical Society. Personal non-commercial use permitted; all other rights reserved.